From: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:23 PM EST

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: COG meeting attendance request

Thanks—will send over

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: COG meeting attendance request

gshapiro@cta.tech

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: COG meeting attendance request

| don’t have access to his email address right now — do you happen to have it?

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: COG meeting attendance request

That would be ideal. Is that possible?

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: COG meeting attendance request

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

| put Glenda on the list — do we need Gary too?

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: COG meeting attendance request

Ladies,
Would it be possible for the CEO of the Consumer Technology Association be able to attend the Amazon community discussion
tomorrow night?

Gary Shapiro is his name.

Thanks, Andy

From: Glenda MacMullin <GMacMullin@cta.tech>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Hi Andy

I just learned that our CEO will be in town tomorrow evening and would like to attend the meeting. Is this possible?



Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you
are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this
message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.



